
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Monday, November 16, 2016 
TIME:   7:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of November 16, 2016  (Board Action) 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VI. Points of Interest  
VII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

• Points of Pride 
• Department Chair Reports: 

- Foreign Language 
• Report from the Assistant High School Principal/Data Coordinator 
• School Related Professionals Recognition Day 
• Upcoming Elementary School Classroom Tour Reminder 
• Capital Improvement Update 

VIII. Board Reports  
• WFL BOCES 
• Policy Committee 

• Budget Committee

IX. Administrative Reports      
• Elementary Principal 
• Secondary Principal  

• Director of Pupil Personnel 
• Student Representative 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
• Regular Meeting of November 2, 2016 

XI. Tax Collection Report and Return Unpaid Taxes    (Board Action) 
XII. Business          (Board Action) 

• Course Approval 
• Treasurer’s Reports  
• Discards 

• Establish Extra-Curricular Club 
- Ultimate Fitness Club 

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action) 
 

• Resignation: 
- School Bus Driver 

• Appointment: 
- Temporary Part-Time Laborer 
- 2016-2017 Extra-Curricular Advisor:  

 Ultimate Fitness Club Advisor
XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action) 

• CSE & 504 Actions  
• Substitute 

- Teacher Aide 
XV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
XVI. Adjournment         (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                     November 16, 2016 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, November 16, 2016 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Robert Hotchkiss    
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki   
   Carter Chapman  Maura Sullivan 
   Brent Gerstner   Margo Ulmer  
   Jacob Hall   Seth Price  
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina Saucke, Karen Mead, E. Bridget Ashton 
and Aubrey Krenzer. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Margo Ulmer. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
November 16, 2016 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of November 2, 2016 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolution as presented: 
 

WHEREAS, The Education Law provides that the tax collector be relieved of responsibility for 
the uncollected portion of the tax list when a complete list of the delinquent taxes has been 
certified to the Board of Education and since the collector has affixed her affidavit to such 
statement and has filed a statement accounting for the handling of the tax warrant; and  
 

WHEREAS, The School Superintendent has examined and verified the accuracy of the signed 
report of the collector,  
 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board accept the report of the Tax Collector, 
subject to final audit by the School Superintendent, and having determined that the collector has 
accounted for the full amount of the tax warrant and that the lists of the delinquent tax items, 
with the addition of the 3% penalty, be certified to the office of the county treasurers:  
 

AND IT IS FURTHER DIRECTED, That the tax warrant, tax roll and collector's copies of the 
tax receipts shall be placed on file. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                     November 16, 2016 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves authorizes the approval of the following High    
School Course:  Math 110 - Business Mathematics: One-half (½) unit; 20 weeks; 5 periods per 
week; Grades 11, & 12. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports for the periods 
ending June 2016; July 2016; August 2016; and September 2016. 

 

•  Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- Elementary Library discards (List attached) 
 

•  Resolved, that authorization is given to establish the following extra-curricular club: 
- Ultimate Fitness Club, with no stipend associated with the advisor position. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Charles Borden, School Bus   
Driver, with regret, effective January 1, 2017. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education appoints the following: 
- Gregory R. Dick, 3967 Italy Hill Road, Branchport, NY 14478, as Temporary Part-time 

Laborer, effective October 17, 2016 at a rate of $10.00/hour. 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments   
    for the 2016-2017 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

- Ultimate Fitness Club Advisor:  Brian Battle – No Stipend 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of October 25, 2016; October 26, 2016;  
October 28, 2016; November 2, 2016; and November 3, 2016. 
 

- Section 504 Committee actions of October 26, 2016; November 2, 2016; and    
November 3, 2016. 

 



Regular Meeting                     November 16, 2016 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Substitutes 
Appointments: 
Name   Position  Address 
Brenda King  Teacher Aide    6876 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: ________ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of November 16, 2016 is hereby adjourned 
at ______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 



 

To: Board of Education 

From: Cindi Bero 

Re: Report on Department of Foreign Languages 

Date: November 9, 2016 

 
What is an ideal language classroom?  A classroom which houses a happy learning 
community! Students are speaking the target language as they are involved in the 
lesson. They are interacting with each other using a new language, without fear of 
judgement or making mistakes. Students are having fun and they are noisy! 
 
The LOTE Department strives to create this atmosphere for our students. Our units are 
carefully designed by selecting activities which are authentic, engaging, varied, focused 
around a theme, and most importantly, directing the students to use the target 
language. Daily we have our students involved in a wide array of activities.  Besides 
targeting speaking, listening, reading and writing, our lessons include mental 
engagement, manipulation and exploration. It is not surprising that the lessons favored 
by students involve food and music! 

While discussing strategies and units which we wanted to share with you, it became 
almost impossible to isolate student engagement, STEAM, and ELA development. 
Please look at the attached chart for reference. Hopefully you will find it more user 
friendly. 
 

Area for growth to promote student engagement 
LOTE classes are different from other content areas in that success revolves around risk-
taking.  Daily students are asked to speak using new sounds. They need to be able to do 
so without being afraid of making mistakes in front of their teacher or peers. Students 
are most productive when they are comfortable in their environment.  Our focus this 
year will to be create a safe language classroom. How will this happen? 
 

  -   Scaffolding- mastery of one-on -one talking before larger group; 
  -   Movement - no one "sticks out" when the class is moving a lot; 
  -   Feedback - instant, focusing in celebrating successes; 
  -   Practice mistakes - so everyone knows how to help; 
-     Small groups - facilitates engagement; and  
  -   Classroom community - the result of the above! 
 



 

STEM and Foreign Language 

“America’s STEM industries depend on the language industry. The work of 
traditional STEM businesses is now inevitably global; advances hardly occur in 
just one country or market. Multilingual communication is intrinsic to today’s 
scientific collaboration and progress, which means the language industry is 
fundamental to furthering every aspect of STEM professions and business. 
STEM companies in numerous sectors depend on the professional language 
industry to access more than $1.5 trillion in overseas markets.” 

Dr. Bill Rivers, Executive Director,Joint National Committee for 
Languages 

 

Integration of technology is a useful tool for engaging and motivating students and 
preparing them for the 21st century.The attached chart lists many of the ways 
technology is being used this year. To clarify, the chart is a compilation of the LOTE 
department’s work. We pride ourselves on sharing and teaching each other. 

 

Applications to further explore: 

- Comic strip creation through Pow!  Strip Design 

- Additional tools with Schoology (Grades 7 & 8) 

- BBC News online 

- Speaking avatars at Voki 

- Ed puzzle 

- Storybird 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ELA LITERACY PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 

Every year during this presentation we talk about the connection between LOTE and 
ELA. For several years our SLOs targeted reading comprehension as our area of focus. 
Literacy is embedded in our program at every level. We continue to: 

- Identify cognates 
- Study the derivation of words, examining the Latin roots 
- Interpret information and relate it to ourselves 
- Work to make meaning through context clues 
- Develop circumlocution strategies 
- Use MLA citation 

 

The area for growth that we have identified is to improve summarizing skills. Students 
at every level struggle with taking a large body of information and being able to focus 
on the most important facts. This skill is important for good writing, and reporting, 
whether it be for a research project or being able to find the main ideas in a reading. 

 

I would be remiss if I did not include a shout out to Analisa and Michelle for the work 
they are doing in ENL English as a new language this year. NCS is fortunate to have 
these talented women take on this extra role and assist our ENL students. Bravo! 

 

In closing, we thank you, the BOE for your continued support and appreciation of the 
LOTE Department. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

LOTE Activities Connected to Board of Education Goals 

  STEAM Student Engagement  ELA

Passports (Organizational tool in MS Spanish)    ✔  

Online shopping from authentic websites  ✔ ✔ ✔

House Hunters Project  ✔ ✔ ✔

Fashion Show    ✔ ✔

Partner Crossword Puzzles    ✔ ✔

Annual Christmas Market  ✔ ✔ ✔

Day of the Dead activities    ✔ ✔

Halloween in France  ✔ ✔ ✔

April Fish    ✔  

Language Club Activities    ✔  

Real World Homework  ✔ ✔ ✔

Choice Board  ✔ ✔ ✔

Hispanic Artists    ✔ ✔

Proficiency Cafes  ✔ ✔ ✔

QR Scavenger Hunt  ✔ ✔ ✔

iMovie  ✔ ✔ ✔

Kahoot  ✔ ✔ ✔

Schoology Grades 7 & 8 - recording, conversation, 
access to videos 

✔ ✔ ✔

Google Voice Assignments  ✔ ✔ ✔

Salsa / Mousse Competition    ✔  

Google Forms  ✔ ✔ ✔

Puppet Pals  ✔ ✔ ✔

QR Identity Activity - Who am I?  ✔ ✔ ✔

Dream Trip Planning Project  ✔ ✔ ✔

Today’s Meet: Collaborative Writing Activity  ✔ ✔ ✔



N

Colla












Naples E

aboration 
 Our firs

consiste
failed to
Carrie s
(furthe

 2016-20
the seco
regard t
reviewin

 Last yea
teacher
progres
approac
to come
primary
mapping
primary

 In addit
Instruc
be train
It is our
strateg
on Dece
and 3rd. 

 Carrie h
the firs
Coachin
other d

 Our Kin
Novemb
Cathy H
staff th

Elementar

with our I
st round of
ent data co
o respond 
scheduled a
r evaluatio
017 Curricu
ond round 
to their go
ng/adjustin
ar the UPK
rs have wor
ss in our st
ch to suppo
e and co-fa
y grades.) T
g meetings,
y departme
tion to the
tion) train

ned in this 
r hope that
ies will hav

ember on D
   
had the opp
st in a four
g. It was h
istricts, an
dergarten 

ber 18th.  I 
Hauber, thr
hrough a le

ry School

Instruction
f data mee
ollection fo
to interven
and organiz
on, referra
ulum mappi
of meeting

oals. Work 
ng our mat
K-2 Depart
rked incred
udents’ wr

ort vertical
acilitate th
The next st
, as well as

ent.  
e Lucy Calki
ing for six
interventio
t the conti
ve a positiv
December 8

portunity t
r part serie
helpful for 
nd to make
 teachers w
 have had t
rough regio
eadership p

l Board o

nal Coach 
etings took 
ormat to us
ntions were
zed these 
l to the Co
ing session
gs have sta
will focus 
h curriculu
ment imple
dibly hard 
iting.  On N
l alignment
e workshop
teps will be
 a half day

ins work, C
 staff mem
on, as well 
inued verti
ve impact in
8th, 9th, and

to join the 
es of profe
 Carrie to n

e connectio
with travel
the opport
onal princip
professiona

of Educat
  

Carrie Gro
 place on O
se during m
e referred
meetings, a

ommittee o
s have beg

arted.  Gra
this year o
um maps.  
emented th
to impleme
November 
t.  Carrie co
p.  (Betsy i
e determin
y in Februa

Carrie has a
mbers. This
as all of ou
ical alignme
n supportin
d 16th with 

 BOCES In
essional dev
network wi
ns to furth
l with Carr
unity to wo

pal meeting
al developm

tion Upda

ove:  
October 19
meetings.  S
d for a Tier
and is trac
n Special E

gun. All gra
ade levels a
on ELA, con

he Lucy Cal
ent this pr
1st, grades
ollaborated
is the train
ned as part
ary with re

also schedu
s will allow 
ur special e
ent of curr
ng our youn
 follow-up 

nstructiona
velopment 
ith profess
her suppor
rie to Mario
ork with th
gs.  Dr. Hau
ment oppor

 

ates ~ N

9th and 20th

Students w
r III meet
cking progr
Education, 
ade levels m
are in diffe
ntent area 

lkins writin
ogram, and

s 3 and 4 w
d with Bets
ner who wo
t of our EL
presentati

uled LLI (L
 for all tea
education a
riculum and
ng learners
work sessi

al Coaches 
 focused o
sionals doin
rt the teac
on Element
heir Eleme
uber also w
rtunity in t

November

h.  We now 
who have c
ting with M
ress on nex
 etc.). 
met with Ca
erent place
 integratio

ng model.  O
d we have s
were traine
sy Serapill

orked with 
LA curriculu
ives from t

Leveled Lit
achers grad
and AIS pr
d instructio
s.  LLI trai
ions on Feb

on Octobe
n Instruct
ng the sam

chers in Na
tary Schoo
ntary Princ

worked wit
he summer

r 2016  

 have a 
onsistently

Mrs. Mead. 
xt steps 

arrie and 
es with 
on and 

Our 
seen great 
ed in this 
lio – Frank 
 our 
um 
the 

teracy 
des K-3 to 
roviders.  
onal 
ning will be

bruary 2nd 

er 21st for 
tional 
me job in 
aples.  
ol on 
cipal, Dr. 
h Naples 
r of 2015.  

y 
 

 

 

e 

 



 Learning Walks have begun!  Naples, Marcus Whitman and Canandaigua school districts all 
have interested teachers from Elementary and Middle School grades participating.  The 
learning walks have started at Canandaigua. Teachers will visit Naples in December, and 
the Marcus Whitman district after the holidays.  

 Anneke and Carrie hosted K-2 teachers from Clyde Savannah over 3 different days to 
share ideas on technology integration.  The Clyde teachers were very grateful for the 
time our Elementary teachers took to talk with them, and their willingness to open their 
classrooms to so many visitors! 

 On Saturday, November 5th a group of Naples staff spent a Saturday morning engaging in 
professional dialogue at an EdCamp at Canandaigua Middle School. Anneke organized this 
great day with a colleague from Canandaigua, and multiple districts had staff attend. As 
usual, Naples CSD was well represented!  It truly speaks to the dedication of our staff 
that they would take half of their Saturday to devote to their own professional growth.   

 

 
 

Safety Updates:  I am happy to report that we have completed the 
8 mandated fire drills that must occur in the fall. On October 28th 
we practiced an emergency go home drill. We have completed the 
first of 4 mandated lockdown drills, and we sent home parent 

communication about the drill and posted it on the website.  And finally…our fire inspection was 
completed on 8th and we received a good report!   
 

  



Naples JRSR High School ~ November BoE Report ~ Page 1 
 

 
District Mission:  The Naples Central School District challenges and supports all students to develop their diverse talents and abilities in a safe 
environment with rigorous opportunities.  Students will graduate with the skills and confidence needed to excel in their chosen pursuits. 

 

Naples JRSR High School ~ Board of Education Update  
November 2016 

Celebrations 
 Our Varsity Boys played in the championship game against Alfred-Almond on 10/28 for the D1 title. 

While the Big Green did not take the win, our boys gave Alfred Almond a good run and ended with a 
17-1-1 season. We could not be more PROUD of our players and their coaches! Way to go Big Green! 

 A shout out to Hunter Webster who was recognized by the Finger Lakes Technical and Career Center 
as being "Top of the Trade" for his Carpentry program. 

 Congratulations to Seth Price and Chloe Louthan-Green for being selected Oct. athletes of the month!  
 Congratulations to Patrick Frievald and our ROBOTICS Team, the Grapes of Wrath, who won the Most 

Elegant Design in the Xylem's Let Solve Water Challenge during a Robotics Competition held at 
McQuaid High School on October 15. The team took home a $1000 prize.  

 The Naples Model UN team did an incredible job representing Naples at Canisius College in Buffalo on 
10/27.  Many thanks to Scott Petrie for carving out this opportunity for our students. 

 We are proud that 50+ sophomores and juniors took the PSATs on Wednesday, 10/19.  
 A shout out to  NYSSMA Zone 15 Junior High Area All State Participants (November 4/5 @ Hornell): 

o Concert Band:  Jessica Schwartz - Flute; Jacob Schwartz - French Horn; Ethan Friend - Trumpet; 
and Michael Neumann – Trumpet 

o Mixed Choir:  Liam Almekinder 
 And to our NYSSMA Zone 15 Senior High Area All State Participants(November 18/19 @ Bath): 

o Concert Band:  Ethan DeTurk - Bass Clarinet 
o Mixed Choir:  Emma Lincoln, Spencer Hunter 

 Congratulations to Michelle Walpole for being acknowledged by the Ontario County Retired Teachers' 
Association as recipient of an Educator Grant. 

 Way to go, Annie Clearman!  Annie debuts this month as student reporter for the Neapolitan Record.  

 



Naples JRSR High School ~ November BoE Report ~ Page 2 
 

  
 

Naples High School Updates 
Red Ribbon Week – October 24- 28, 2016 
Naples JRSR High School participated in a "Red Ribbon Week" campaign from October 24 - 28.   The Red 
Ribbon Campaign was developed by The National Family Partnership in 1985 to foster drug awareness in 
schools and communities. This campaign has impacted the lives of students and communities around the 
world since its inception.  The High School sponsored the following "Red Ribbon Week" activities: 
 Red Ribbon Week Daily Trivia: A Red Ribbon trivia question was raised over the announcements each 

morning during Red Ribbon Week. Students had the opportunity to enter to win a prize by submitting 
the CORRECT trivia response answer.  Winners were drawn daily & revealed on the announcements. 

 Red Ribbon Week Quiz: The Red Ribbon Week quiz was sponsored by the Council of Alcoholism.  They 
were positioned to award significant prizes to winners.  Results unknown at this time. 

 Red Ribbon Week Themed Days: 
o Monday, 10/24: "Sock it To Drugs" Day - Wear crazy socks!  
o Tuesday, 10/25: "Pledge to Be Drug Free" Day  
o Wednesday, 10/26: "Wear Red" Day 
o Thursday, 10/27: "I Mustache You NOT to Use Drugs"  
o Friday, 10/28: "School Spirit Day"  

 

Breakfast Cart – Pilot Begins 10/24 
Research suggests that eating breakfast promotes positive behavior, focus, and achievement. With this in 
mind, the Cafeteria is piloting a new breakfast cart for students and staff. The cart is located in the atrium 
and includes "grab and go" items such as bagels, chew bars, fresh fruit, milk and juice.  

Halloween Fun Night – October 29, 2016 
Approximately 100 students in grades 6 – 9 attended the sophomore sponsored Halloween Fun Night 
event.  Students had the opportunity to carve pumpkins, to compete in a costume contest, to enjoy 
snacks, and to dance their hearts out to music played by a DJ.  Special thanks to Mr. Betrus who serves as 
class advisor to the sophomore class. 



Naples JRSR High School ~ November BoE Report ~ Page 3 
 

 

  
Parent Teacher Conferences – November 3 & 4, 2016 

There is a tremendous body of research that correlates family engagement with school and academic 
achievement.  Participation in parent teacher conferences is one means by which families can engage and 
work in partnership with the school to best support their child’s academic progress.  At the HS, 
conferences were held on 11/3 from 6:15 – 8:15, and on 11/4 from 12:45 – 3:15pm. Over the course of 
the two days, we hosted 108 conferences on Thursday and 75 on Friday, for a total of 183!   

Spanish Club Bingo Night - Friday, November 4  

Students enjoyed a fun night of Bingo and other activities on 11/4 from 6:00 – 8:00 in the Café.  

Superintendent Frahm and Scott Petrie served as guest “Bingo callers.” 

                                                             

Password Reset – November 8, 2016 
In effort to affect more consistent logins, the Tech Department synced network passwords for computer 
logins and email logins. This process spanned 1 day when all students, faculty and staff were required to 
log in to a COMPUTER and reset their network passwords.   Students cycled through the computer lab 
over the course of 11/8 to complete this task. 

Professional Development 

 Teaching is enormously complex and demanding work, for it is teaching that causes 
learning.  Some would argue that student engagement (3.1C) is the CENTERPIECE of teacher practice, 
that all other indicators of teacher performance lead to it.  What teachers do is reflected in what 
their students are doing – how they are cognitively engaged and how they are engaged with one 
another. Considering the relevance of student engagement, the focus of the 11/14 faculty meeting is 
professional development specific to this topic. Four different sessions have been developed and 
are being offered to faculty, as outlined below: 

 Project Based Learning:  Delivered by Colleen Betrus and Michelle Walpole 



Naples JRSR High School ~ November BoE Report ~ Page 4 
 

o Project-based learning is rapidly becoming a “buzz” in the educational community.  It 
represents a dynamic approach to teaching in which students explore real-world 
problems and challenges. Wondering how to get started?  Or what it might look like in 
your classroom?  Join this session!  Participants will have the opportunity to explore 
Project Based Learning at a “beginner level” entry point. 

 Tools of Engagement:  Delivered by Jaime Weller 
o  “Tell me and I forget, teach me and I may remember, involve me and I learn.” Many of 

us have heard a variation of Benjamin Franklin’s words, but how do we REALLY involve 
our students? This hands-on session will give participants concrete examples that they 
can implement immediately in their classrooms. 

 Engaging Students with Poverty in Mind:  Presented by Bridget Ashton 
o  Participants will be introduced to Eric Jensen’s work, Engaging Students with 

Poverty.   Jensen’s premise embodies a growth mindset and the application of five rules 
of engagement to accommodate for the presence / absence of seven critical student 
engagement factors. 

 Total Participation Techniques:  Presented by Aubrey Krenzer 
o Need new ideas on how to engage more of your students, more of the time? Participants 

in this session will have the opportunity to explore Total Participation Techniques 
that can be utilized to enhance student engagement. 

 Several Middle School teachers will have the opportunity to participate in Professional Learning 
Walks.  Learning Walks & Instructional Rounds are intended to help education leaders and 
practitioners develop a shared understanding of what high-quality instruction looks like and what 
schools and districts need to do to support it. As a result of our participation in this Professional 
Development, we hope that teachers will have the opportunity to identify "bright spots" (instructional 
highlights and best practices) that may be brought back and shared in our classrooms.  Learning 
Walks are scheduled on the following dates: November 2- Canandaigua visit, December 7 - Naples visit, 
January 12- Marcus Whitman visit. 
 

Emergency Safety Drills 
 "Go Home" Drill - The entire district executed the “Go Home” drill on Friday, October 28. 
 Lock Down Drills - Per mandate, four LOCKDOWN drills must be conducted over the course of the 

school year.  The first Lock Down drill was conducted at the HS on November 3.  Remaining lock down 

drills have been scheduled for post January 1, 2017.  

 Emergency Evacuation Drills - All eight of the required emergency evacuation drills have been 

conducted at the HS. 

 The HS Fire Inspection was conducted on November 8. 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/16uht4sNgFARw43XQ_SbSlX5TtHyYMUF8pxAxT5F3Fmk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1txhbREfWuCcU-lP4apJk0zwedSct01wqibDYIujLipc/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lxzjpvE_TRiM0_hE57tmLz7F-aPYdQMqvDULFFajJXw/edit


Naples JRSR High School ~ November BoE Report ~ Page 5 
 

Engaging our Learners – Instructional Highlights 

 Bill Murphy travelled to Alfred State College on 10/25 with 25 Naples students. 
 On Thursday, November 10th, the combined JH and SH Band and combined JH and SH Chorus 

performed at the elementary school HONORING VETERANS during the Rally in the Valley assembly.  
 Project Based Learning - On Friday, 11/4, all seventh graders participated in a PBL kickoff event. 

Students cycled through mini presentations delivered by guest speakers to learn about the United 
Nations' Sustainable Development Goals.  The UN goals of PBL focus are:  

o No poverty 
o Zero hunger 
o Good health & well-being 
o Clean water & sanitation 
o Affordable & clean energy 
o  Life on land 

Following this introductory event, students will have the opportunity to choose an area of interest, to 
research the issue, and to develop a plan to address the concern. 

 
 The FLCC Environmental Science class  took advantage of the warm weather on November 1 to 

perform stream macroinvertebrate sampling. 
 Miss Weller is doing an amazing literature study right now in her English 8 classes. The unit is 

"Children as Soldiers." Groups of students are reading and studying three different young adult 
novels, The Fifth Wave, The Testing, and Legend. Within these novels, students are focusing on the 
following themes: difficult choices, resilience, and immaturity. Students are enjoying the books so 
much that there are several who have read ahead and asked for the second or even third books in the 
series.   Additionally, Ms. Weller introduced Bloom’s Taxonomy to students and is currently having 
students generate higher level comprehension questions specific to the texts. Colleen Betrus and 
Colleen Shuler support this work in the classroom. 

 A group of 22 8th graders will be going on a fieldtrip to the Finger Lakes Technical and Career Center 
(FLTCC) on 12/8 to explore careers and experience hands-on career activities at the annual 8th Grade 
Skills Competition.  

 The kick off for a big research paper project which is a cross-curricular effort between Ms. Wolfe, Mrs. 
Betrus, Mrs. VanBortle, Mr. Battle, and Mr. Clark is scheduled for Thursday, 11/10.  Final projects will 
be due to Ms. Wolfe and the English teachers on Wednesday, December 21.   



Naples JRSR High School ~ November BoE Report ~ Page 6 
 

 The Advanced Art Class is creating a new painting for the Naples Hospice House on their Deer 
Sculpture.  Working on a design to celebrate nature and the cycles of life, the students are pleased to 
be contributing to this important local organization. 

 

Upcoming Events 
November 

 11/8:  End of Marking Period 1 
 11/14-15:  Yearbook Cover Competition Vote 
 11/14:  Honor Student Trip to SUNY Geneseo 
 11/16:  Report Card Comments and Grades Due 
 11/15: NHS Blood Drive 
 11/17: Seventh Grade Field Trip - A Midsummer Night's Dream, C Betrus 
 11/18: 11/18-19: NYSSMA Zone 15 SH Area All State Music Festival - Bath Central School 
 11/21: Department Chair Meeting – BUDGET Discussion with Mitch Ball 
 11/20-22: NYSCATE 
 11/21-22 Senior High Area All State Festival at Bath High School 
 11/23-25: Thanksgiving Break, No School 
 11/28:  SDM Meeting 

December 
 12/1-2: Beauty and the Beast Tryouts 
 12/5:  Faculty Meeting, Budget and Vision 
 12/7: Professional Rounds - NAPLES Visit, Participants TBD 
 12/7: District Safety Team Meeting 
 12/7: BoE Meeting, 7:00 HS Cafeteria 
 12/8: Field Trip: Finger Lakes Technical Career Center (FLTCC) - Skills Competition 

 12/8: Rochester Folk Art Guild - Full Day Artist Demo & Workshop 

 12/8: Mentor Meeting 
 12/9: FLCC Victor Campus Technology Field Trip 
 12/10: Light Up Naples Event 
 12/10: All County Auditions at Canandaigua Middle School 



Naples JRSR High School ~ November BoE Report ~ Page 7 
 

 12/12: Department Chair Meetings 
 12/12-16: Operation Santa Tag Sale 
 12/14: JRSR High School Winter Concert, 7:00 HS Auditorium 
 12/15: HS Safety Team Meeting 
 12/19: Department Meetings 
 12/21: BoE Meeting, 7:00 HS Cafeteria 
 12/22:  2017-18 Course Catalog Offerings Due to Counseling Department 
 12/23-1/2/17: Holiday Recess, No School 

January 
 1/9 Faculty Meeting 
 1/12: Professional Rounds - Marcus Whitman Visit, Participants TBD 
 1/23: Department Chair Meeting 
 1/24-27/17: NYS January Regents Exams, Visit site for exam schedule - 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/assessment/schedules/2017/regents-117.pdf 
 1/25-28: Science Leadership Academy 
 1/27-28: JH/SH All County Music Festival hosted by Naples Central School 
 1/30: Department Meetings 

March - June 
 3/3-3/5: HS Drama Production – Beauty and the Beast 
 3/28-30/17: NYS Grades 3-8 ELA Assessments, Paper Based 
 3/27-4/3/17: NYS Grades 3-8 ELA Assessments, Computer Based 
 5/2-4/17: NYS Grades 3-8 Math Assessments, Paper Based 
 5/1-8/17: NYS Grades 3-8 Math Assessments, Computer Based 
 5/24 - 6/2: MYS Grade 8 Science, Performance Test (one day exam within date range) 
 6/5: NYS Grade 8 Science, Written  
 6/13-22/17: June REGENTS Examinations, Visit site for exam schedule - 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/assessment/schedules/2017/regents-617rev.pdf 

 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/assessment/schedules/2017/regents-117.pdf
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/assessment/schedules/2017/regents-617rev.pdf


Scope of the Pupil Personnel Services Office at Naples CSD          (11/7/16) 

 

Committee on Special Education – School Age 

131 Active Classified Students        4 Students currently in Referral/Evaluation Process 

2 Declassified Students with Support Services    10 Students currently monitored at Tier 3 Intervention 

 

Program/Service Locations Serving Naples Special Education School‐Age Students 

Naples Elementary –   54 classified students 

      Academic Services – Resource Room, Integrated Co‐Teach, Direct/Indirect  

        Consultant Teacher 

      Self‐contained Special Classes – 8:1:1 Multiple Disabilities, 6:1:1 Social Skills  

Development, 12:1:1 Academic Support 

Naples Jr/Sr High School – 62 classified students 

      Academic Services – Resource Room, Integrated Co‐Teach, Direct/Indirect  

        Consultant Teacher 

Self‐contained Special Classes – 8:1:1 Social Skills Development, 15:1 Academic     

         Support (2 classes) 

 

WFL BOCES Finger Lake Secondary School – classified students in 6:1:1 Social Skill Development Programs 

Honeoye CSD CORAL Program – classified students in 12:1:1 Life Skills/Academic Programs 

WFL BOCES Midlakes Education Center – classified students in 6:1:1 Autism/Academic Programs 

School of the Holy Childhood – classified students in 12:1:1 Multiple Disabilities Programs 

Wayland‐Cohocton CSD – classified students in 12:1:1 Multiple Disabilities Program 

GST BOCES Wildwood VoTech Center – classified students receiving Consultant Teacher Services 

 

Naples CSD Extended School Year (Summer) Program (in collaboration with Naples Elementary Summer Academy) – 25 

classified student served  

School of the Holy Childhood Extended School Year Program – classified students served 

WFL BOCES Finger Lakes Secondary School Extended School Year Program – classified students served 

GST BOCES Extended School Year Program –  classified students served 

 

 



Scope of the Pupil Personnel Services Office at Naples CSD          (11/7/16) 

 

 

New York State Alternative Assessment – 11 eligible classified students 

 

CSE Annual State Reporting – 

NYS PD DATA Reports  ‐ Annual Verification Reports 

State Performance Plan Indicators – 2016‐17 Reporting Transition and Post‐Secondary Data Reviews 

 

CSE Funding  

Annual Federal IDEA 611 Grant 

 

 

Committee on Preschool Special Education – Ages 3‐5 

7 Active Classified Preschool Students      7 Students currently in Referral/EI Transition Process 

Counties Coordinating CPSE Services for Naples CSD Students – Ontario, Livingston, Steuben and Yates 

 

Program/Service Locations Serving Naples Preschool Special Education Students 

Home‐based Related Services – classified students 

Happiness House Preschool Programs – classified students 

ARC of Livingston/Kidstart Programs – classified students 

 

CPSE Funding 

Annual Federal IDEA 619 Grant 

 

 

 



Scope of the Pupil Personnel Services Office at Naples CSD          (11/7/16) 

 

 

Section 504 Accommodation Coordination 

20 Active 504 Accommodation Plan Students    1 Student currently in Referral Process 

 

Clinical Support Services (outside evaluations) 

Student currently referred for Neurodevelopmental Evaluation 

Students currently referred for Psychiatric Evaluation 

 

McKinney‐Vento Homeless Act Services 

13 students currently eligible for McKinney‐Vento Supports  

 

Tutoring Coordination 

6 students currently served by Home / Tutoring Instruction  15  currently active/available tutors 

 

English Language Learner (ELL) Coordination 

Active ELL Students being Served by ESoL Services 

New York State English as a Second Language Achievement Test (NYSESLAT) – Spring 2017 

 

ELL Annual Reporting ‐  

CR Part 154 Comprehensive Report 

Former ELL Learners District Plan 

 

 



Scope of the Pupil Personnel Services Office at Naples CSD          (11/7/16) 

 

Medicaid Compliance and Billing 

(2016‐2017 State‐wide transition to district‐based direct billing for Medicaid Reimbursement funds) 

81 Eligible Students served in Naples CSD 

PCG / Random Moment in Time Study Coordination 

 

 

Supervision / Evaluation Responsibilities 

Certified Faculty –  

Special Education Teachers – 13 

School Psychologists – 3 

School Counselors – 2 

Related Services Providers – 4 

Reading / Math Intervention Teachers – 4 

 

Support Staff –  

Teacher Aides – 8 

Clerical staff – 2 

Nurses ‐ 2 

 

Outside Service Provider Oversight 

Occupational Therapist – 1 (WFL BOCES) 

Physical Therapist – 1 (WFL BOCES) 

Assistive Technology Specialists – 2 (WFL BOCES) 

Teachers of the Visually Impaired / Mobility – 2 (Monroe 1 BOCES) 

 



Naples Central School - School Tax End of Warrant Report

2016-2017 Paid and Unpaid Report Totals - End of Warrant Period

FINAL REPORT 11/10/16

Swiss Town PAID UNPAID TOTAL UNPAIDS

+3% Penalty

Taken from

Report

Total to Collect

from Town

244800 Springwater 44,156.22 6,873.78 51,030.00 6,873.78 206.22 7,080.00

322000 Bristol 195,037.06 10,335.74 205,372.80 10,335.74 310.06 10,645.80

322200 Canadice 27,961.09 4,979.99 32,941.08 4,979.99 149.40 5,129.39

322400 Canandaigua 77,382.30 1,486.57 78,868.87 1,486.57 44.59 1,531.16

323801 Naples Village 622,133.26 66,297.74 688,431.00 66,297.74 1,988.91 68,286.65

323889 Naples Town 1,575,749.80 97,461.30 1,673,211.10 97,461.30 2,923.79 100,385.09

324200 Richmond 28,747.55 10,711.16 39,458.71 10,711.16 321.33 11,032.49

324600 South Bristol 5,882,598.31 239,917.07 6,122,515.38 239,917.07 7,197.53 247,114.60

463689 Cohocton 60,504.19 1,666.74 62,170.93 1,666.74 50.00 1,716.74

466000 Prattsburgh 241,013.96 28,045.10 269,059.06 28,045.10 841.36 28,886.46

572400 Italy 664,894.20 69,679.57 734,573.77 69,679.57 2,090.39 71,769.96

572800 Middlesex 202.16 0.00 202.16 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 9,420,380.10 537,454.76 9,957,834.86 537,454.76 16,123.58 553,578.34

check V

Beginning ATC Tax Program = 9,961,575.47 VS 9,961,575.69 = Amount to be raised less Star Reimbursement

0.22 Due to rounding. ATC program short $.22.

Warrant Adj. -125.88 Decision of the Hearing Officer

Warrant Adj. -688.64 Application for Corrected Tax Roll - Clerical Error

Warrant Adj. -459.00 Application for Corrected Tax Roll - Basic to Enhanced Star

Warrant Adj. -2,467.09 Decision of the Hearing Officer

9,957,834.86

check V

Submitted

School Tax Collector Date



Memo
Naples Central School

Date: November 3, 2016

To: Naples Board of Education

From: Bill Murphy
School Counselor

Subject: New Course Recommendation

I am recommending that the Naples Board of Education approve Math 110: Business
Mathematics as a course to be offered during the 2016/2017 school year. Currently, College
Algebra has been offered to our students as a full year course. Most students took this course to
build their algebra skills before attempting Advanced Algebra/Trigonometry. The first half of the
year has been offered for college credit through Alfred State College, and the second half of the
year has been used to introduce additional topics in algebra and trigonometry. Due to curriculum
changes, the math department has realigned the pathway to Algebra II, where students will take
the course the year following successful completion of Geometry. This leaves open curriculum
time for the second half of the year for students scheduled to be in College Algebra. The students
have asked to study topics related to personal finance and business. The proposed course will
give the requested curriculum to the students. The course has many other additional benefits:

•  Increase the rigor of senior year

•  Provide course credits to our students—essentially free of eharge

•  Encourage more students to take a fourth/fifth year of math.

I have attached additional information, and would be happy to answer any questions the Board of
Education might have.

Sincere

Bill Murphy
High School Counselor

Bridget Ashton
High School Principal

FLCC/Gemini Math 110: Business Mathematics

Credit 0.5 Units

Duration 20Weeks/5 Periods Per Week

Grade Level 11-12































































































































































































































































































































































00:44 PM

List of Bibliographic Records Marked for Deletion with Corresponding Holdings

Title Author Publisher Pub. Date

10/27/2016

Date Created

A girl from Yamhill:

Call Number: B CLE

Cleary, Beverly. Morrow Junior Books,

Barcode: 11000803

C1988. 09/05/01

A picture book of Harriet Tubman / Adler, David A. Holiday House, C1992. 05/07/91

Call Number: B TUB Barcode: 11002302

Abigail Adams : Bober, Natalie. Atheneum Books for Young Readers. cl995. 09/04/01

Call Number: BADA Barcode: 000001246

Albert Schweitzer / Bentley, James, G. Stevens Pub., 1988. 08/31/01

Call Number: B SCH Barcode: NAE0003535

Alexander 334-323 BC : Warry, John, 09/24/98

Call Number: BALE Barcode: NAEOO12058

Alexander Graham Bell. Joseph, Paul. 1970- Abdo & Daughters, 1997. 09/05/01

Call Number: B BEL Barcode: nae0009556

Alexander the Great / Wepman, Dennis. Chelsea House, cl986. 09/05/01

Call Number: BALE Barcode: 000002350

Alexander the Great: Langley, Andrew. Oxford University Press, cl997. 12/21/01

Call Number: BALE Barcode:'^AEQQ\\9?>\

Alexander the Great and ancient Greece / Greenblatt, Miriam. Benchmark Books, C2000. 12/21/01

Call Number: BALE Barcode: NAE0011930

America, I hear you : Mitchell, Barbara, Carolrhoda, C1987. 09/04/01

Call Number: B GER Barcode: 11000178

Page: 1

































Naples CsMmAL School

To: Matthew Frahm

From: E. Bridget Ashton

Date: November 4, 2016

Re: Recommendation for Extracurricular Club

Having met with Brian Battle, 1 recommend that the district create an Ultimate Fitness Club and

that the district appoint Brian Battle as an unpaid adult supervisor.

Sincerely,

I',

E. Bridget Asbton

E. Bridget Ashton

Naples High School Principal
136 North Main Street

Naples, NY 14512
585-370-7927 - eashton@naplescsd.org




	01 - Regular Meeting of November 16, 2016 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of November 16, 2016 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - Department Chair Report - Foreign Language 2016-2017
	04 - Administrative Report - Elementary -  11-16-16
	06 - Administrative Report - High School Principal  11-16-2016
	07 - Administrative Report - Director of Pupil Personnel - Public Scope of PPS Office 11-16-16
	09 - 2016-2017 NCS School Tax End of Warrant Report
	10 - New Course Recommendation - Math 110 - Business Mathematics
	11 - Treasurer's Report for the Month ending in June 2016
	12 - Treasurer's Report for the Month ending in July 2016
	13 - Treasurer's Report for the Month ending in August 2016
	14 - Treasurer's Report for the Month ending in September 2016
	15 - Discards - October Elementary Library for 11-16-16
	16 - Recommendation for Extracurricular Club & Advisor - Ultimate Fitness Club

